


TPO Office at (352) 438-2630 forty-eight (48) hours in advance so arrangements can be made. 
 

Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the TPO with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 

The next regular meeting of the Ocala/Marion County Transportation Planning Organization will be held on  
November 10, 2020 



Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Project Development and Environmental (PD&E) is gearing up for the conclusion of 
this section of the development phase for the new interchange project located at I-75 & NW 
49th Avenue. Therefore, FDOT staff and their consulting team for this project has requested 
to present to TPO’s committees on their findings. The presentation is included in the 
following pages.  

 
If you have any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at (352) 
438-2632 or derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org  

 
TO:  Committee Members 
 
FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 
 
RE: I-75 & NW 49th Avenue PD&E 
 
 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org






























Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As many of you know, FDOT’s mobility week is the last week in October (26th thru 30th). 
FDOT staff will present at our meeting next week on suggested ideas, and events to help 
support mobility week in our area. Their presentation is included in the following pages. 

 
If you have any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at (352) 
438-2632 or derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org  

 
TO:  Committee Members 
 
FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 
 
RE: Mobility Week 
 
 

mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org


Libertad Acosta-Anderson, P.E.
Rail Administration Manager
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District 5

386-943-5410
libertad.acosta-anderson@dot.state.fl.us

2020

FDOT District Five: Partner Update





Participation Increase 2016-2019



Resources Available



Resources Available































Cooperative and comprehensive planning for our transportation needs 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As many of you know, the TPO has been working diligently on the Long-Range 
Transportation Plan (LRTP) since May of 2019. TPO staff, in partnership with our 
consulting team (Kittelson & Associates), have completed a DRAFT of the LRTP.  
 
The LRTP is the foundational planning document that guides the TPO in all its projects, 
plans, and priorities for the future. It lists all of the TPO’s goals and objectives, including 
which revenues will be utilized to fund the projects listed in the LRTP. The TPO is 
welcoming any and all comments on the LRTP until November 6th as it is currently in 
DRAFT form.  
 
The TPO will be holding a public hearing on October 27th at 4:00 p.m. in the Marion County 
Commission Auditorium located at 601 SE 25th Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471 for anyone who 
wishes to provide their comments in person, to the TPO Board. The document can be found 
at the following website https://ocalamariontpo.org/plans-and-programs/long-range-
transportation-plan-lrtp/ or you can call the TPO office at (352) 438-2630 to request a hard 
copy. Additionally, the DRAFT document is included in this meeting packet in the 
following pages. TPO staff and our consulting team will be at the meeting to present all 
aspects of the plan and answer any questions that may arise. 

 
If you have any further questions or concerns feel free to reach out to me directly at (352) 
438-2632 or derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org  

 
TO:  Committee Members 
 
FROM: Derrick Harris, Assistant Director 
 
RE: 2045 LRTP DRAFT Adoption Document 
 
 

https://ocalamariontpo.org/plans-and-programs/long-range-transportation-plan-lrtp/
https://ocalamariontpo.org/plans-and-programs/long-range-transportation-plan-lrtp/
mailto:derrick.harris@marioncountyfl.org














































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































fsaraceno
Note
Add another appendix:Appendix K - Technical Needs Assessment Resultsand a blank page after appendix cover page with "Technical summary under development"

ovairo
Sticky Note
Marked set by ovairo







TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
 
 

 

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting 
Marion County Growth Services – Training Room 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470 
& Virtual Meeting via WebEx 

10:30 AM 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
 

Steven Neal 
Vickie Wyche 
Kenneth Odom 
Nancy Smith 
Dave Herlihy 
Mickey Thomason 
Loretta Schaffer  
 
Members Not Present: 
 
Eric Smith 
Bruce Phillips 
Lonnie Smith 
Elton Holland 
 
Others Present: 
 
Rob Balmes, TPO 
Shakayla Irby, TPO 
Liz Mitchell, TPO 
Derrick Harris, TPO 
Anton Schauerte, TPO 
Tony Nause, FDOT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
Item 1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

Vice-chair Nancy Smith called the meeting to order at 10:30am and called the roll, there was a 
quorum present. 
 
 
Item 2. Proof of Publication 
 
Assistant TPO Director Derrick Harris stated the meeting had been published online to the 
TPO’s website, as well as the City of Ocala, Belleview, Marion County, and Dunnellon’s 
websites on September 8th, 2020. The meeting had also been published to the Star Banner news 
calendar, and the TPOs Facebook and Twitter pages. 
 
 
Item 3A. Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
 
TPO Director Rob Balmes presented and said that in collaboration with the Central Florida MPO 
Alliance (CFMPOA), the TPO had plans to potentially submit an updated list of regionally 
significant transportation priority projects in October that could qualify for Transportation 
Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) grant funding. 
 
As background, the purpose of TRIP was to encourage partnerships for transportation projects 
that were regionally significant. TRIP funds would be awarded by the Florida Department of 
Transportation (FDOT) and used to match local or regional funds up to 50% of the total project 
costs. TRIP served as a matching program to leverage investments in projects with substantial 
local/regional commitment.  
 
In 2019, the TPO submitted one project for submission to the CFMPOA TRIP Priority list. 
The project was the NW 49th Street Interchange at I-75. Due to the significant local matching 
funds by Marion County and demonstrated commitment, FDOT awarded $4.7 million in TRIP 
funding to the project, which was scheduled for construction in Fiscal Year 2024/2025. 
 
Overall, successful TRIP projects demonstrated and/or required the following: 
• Regional collaboration (three or more counties, multiple MPO’s) 
• Local funding commitment 
• Committed state/local matching funds 50% or greater for project 
• Supports and provides connectivity the Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) 
• Supports movement of goods in rural areas 
• Supports economic development in the region 
• Identified as major priority in local plans 
 
TPO staff sought to engage discussion with the committee to determine if there were specific 
projects to recommend to the TPO Board for inclusion into the TPO’s 2020 
CFMPOA regional TRIP list. 
 
Mr. Odom talked about the County Road 482 flyover I-75 into Marion Oaks Manor could be a 
candidate due to businesses opening up and there was also a lot of residents of Marion Oaks that 
work within the Villages area.  The project would be a collaborative project between Sumter and 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
Marion County. 
 
Mr. Balmes said that key was combination of local funds and fifty percent of the overall project 
would have to be leveraged. 
 
Mr. Odom said the project was identified by Marion County and if the one percent sales tax was 
renewed there would be some money available to leverage the TRIP funds.  
 
Mr. Harris said that before TRIP funds were given there would need to be commitment from 
Marion County to provide the fifty percent match.  The project County Road 42 flyover was in 
the Needs Assessment.        
 
Mr. Balmes said that County Road 484 was a major priority of the County also. 
 
Mr. Odom said the biggest priority for the County at the time was the six lane project of County 
Road 484 which was west of I-75 to SW 49th Avenue and would be a potential project. 
 
Mr. Odom made a motion to consider adding the County Road 42 flyover and Marion Oaks 
Manor as a potential first project for the Transportation Regional Incentive Program.  Second 
project recommendation to include as a potential candidate County Road 484 from I-75 to SW 
49th Avenue.  Mr. Herlihy seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 3B. TPO Fact Sheets 
 
As part of the TPO’s commitment to improving outreach to the public about the transportation 
planning process and the core documents and programs, Anton Schauerte presented the 
committee with newly developed fact sheets. The TPO planned to continue to add to the 
collection, including future topics such as transportation funding, safety and project 
development. 
 
The following Fact Sheets were presented: 

• Title VI, Nondiscrimination, & Civil Rights 101 
• Public Involvement and the Transportation Planning Process 
• What is the Transportation Improvement Program? 
• What is the List of Priority Projects (LOPP)? 
• What is the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)? 

 
 
 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
Item 4A. Cost Feasible Plan (CFP) 
 
Assistant Director, Derrick Harris presented the Cost Feasible Plan and said the TPO had spent 
the majority of the summer inquiring from the public about what projects and/or improvements 
were needed on transportation facilities as part of the 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan 
(LRTP) update.  Transportation needs were analyzed against the available revenues. The list had 
come out of the analysis known as the Cost Feasible Plan (CFP). The CFP was essentially the 
heart of the LRTP, as it listed which projects in the area could reasonably be funded over the life 
of the plan, and which revenue source would be available to fund those projects. 
 
Mr. Harris said there were three (3) main parts to the CFP and they were as follows: 
• Boxed funds – The category allowed the TPO to group similar projects like ITS, 
Corridor Studies, and Multimodal projects, which wouldn’t otherwise be cost feasible as an all-
inclusive list, but allowed the TPO to ensure the group of projects could be submitted for any 
potential funding or grants that could be available in the future. This was essentially a 
workaround to ensure all of these projects could be eligible for funding. Otherwise, the TPO 
would have to demonstrate cost feasibility for each individual project, therefore eliminating a 
great majority of these projects from being eligible for federal funding. 
• Federal/State – was exactly as the title implies, projects which were either on a US/State 
corridor or were being funded with federal/state funds. One important point with the category, 
only 15% could be utilized on non-state highway system corridors. Therefore, a majority of the 
projects must be on the state highway system to be eligible for this category of funding.  
 
The 15% of funding didn’t take into consideration the boxed funds category. 
Therefore, any project submitted from the boxed funds category as part of the 
TPO’s List of Priority Projects (LOPP) annual process, would reduce what will be available from 
the non-state highway system projects on the list. 
• Local – Again, this category is exactly as the title implies, projects which were local in nature 
or not a part of the state highway system, and were being funded with local revenue.  The 
category was not actually a part of the CFP, but were included for illustrative purposes only. 
Projects on this list were being funded with both gas tax revenue and impact fees at the county 
level. When analyzing the local revenue TPO staff and the TPO’s consultant didn’t analyze any 
local municipal revenue for either impact fees or gas tax revenue, only at a county level. 
 
Therefore, the TPO defaulted to the Marion County Office of the County 
Engineer to help ensure the TPO were accurately reflecting their needs. 
 
The CFP was first presented to the LRTP Steering Committee in August and the TPO made 
revisions based on feedback received from the committee. After the TPO presented the CFP as a 
DRAFT to both the Technical and Citizen Advisory Committees (TAC & CAC) and the TPO 
Board on September 22nd. Then, the list would be revised according to the feedback from the 
TAC, CAC and TPO Board before including it in the DRAFT Adoption Document which would 
be presented in October.  
 
Mr. Herlihy asked why the CFP started in year 2026. 
 
Mr. Harris said the first five years of the plan was identified in the Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP).  
 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
There was committee discussion regarding the unfunded local project costs.  
 
Mr. Harris asked the committee to take the rest of the week to look at the CFP and discuss with 
necessary staff members. 
 
Mr. Odom said that the TPO had worked on the CFP for over a year and did not feel that there 
was any other scrutiny necessary and was satisfied with the way the CFP looked. 
 
Mr. Odom made a motion to approve the Cost Feasible Plan (CFP) as presented by staff.  Ms. 
Schaffer seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4B. Roll Forward Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
 
Transportation Planner, Anton Schauerte presented and said that when the TPO’s Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) and Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program 
became adopted in July, there were cases in which some projects were not yet authorized. These 
projects, in addition to funding changes within other projects, “roll forward” automatically into the 
Work Program, but not in the TPO’s TIP. Therefore, there was a need each year to reconcile the two 
documents. 
 
The following highlighted the most notable project-specific changes, including funding: 
 
4271882 - SUNTRAN/OCALA/MARION URBAN CAPITAL FIXED ROUTE FTA 
SECTION 5307-2009 – Additional $14.6M 
4106742 – SR 40 FROM END OF 4 LANES TO EAST OF CR 314 -Additional $2.1M 
4384301 - MARION-MARION CO AIRPORT HANGAR – Additional 1.7M 
4336511 – CR 484 FROM SW 20TH AVENUE TO CR 475A - Additional $1.3M 
4317983 - NE 36TH AVENUE FROM NE 20TH PLACE TO NORTH OF NE 25TH 
STREET (Rail Capacity Project) – Additional 935K 
4333041 - MARION-BLOCK GRANT OPERATING ASSIST FOR FIXED ROUTE 
SERVICE – Additional $900K 
4370171- MARION-OCALA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS – Additional $562K 
4453771 - MARION OCALA SECTION 5339 SMALL URBAN CAPITAL – 
Additional $350K 
4392381 - SR 25/500/US441/ FROM SR 35/SE BASELINE RD TO SR 200/SW 10TH 
STREET (Resurfacing) – Additional $279K 
4336601 – US 441 @ SR 464 (Traffic Ops Improvement) - Additional $249K 
4384281 - MARION AIRFIELD IMPROVEMENTS – Additional $233K 
4413661- SR 40 FROM SW 27TH AVE TO MLK JR. AVE (Safety Project) - 
Additional $195K 
4261791 - SILVER SPRINGS STATE PARK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGES – Additional 
$157K 
4373441 – SR 200/SW COLLEGE ROAD FROM E OF SW 60TH AVE TO E OF SW 
38TH COURT (Resurfacing) - Additional $124K 
 
Mr. Harris said the TPO noticed an additional $14.6 million for SunTran and asked Ms. Smith if 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
the funding may have been from the CARES act.  
 
Ms. Smith said she believed that was correct but thought it best to follow up with the City of 
Ocala. 
 
Mr. Odom made a motion to approve the Roll Forward Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP).  Mr. Thomason seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5. Consent Agenda 
 
Mr. Odom made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Mr. Thomason seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 6. Comments by FDOT 
 
There were no comments by FDOT.  Construction report was provided in the meeting packets. 
 
 
Item 7. Comments by TPO Staff 
 
Assistant TPO Director Derrick Harris mentioned that the SunTrail Grant window was open for 
any trail projects that needed funding.  The TPO was willing to help in any way they could. 
 
 
Item 8. Comments by TAC Members 
 
No comments by TAC members.  
 
 
Item 9. Public Comment 
 
There was no comments. 
 
 
Item 10. Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Vice - Chair Smith at 11:24 am.  

 

 



TAC Meeting Minutes – September 15, 2020            
Approved – 
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 

 
 
Shakayla Irby, TPO Administrative Assistant 


	October 13, 2020
	AGENDA

	I-75-Incterchange-TPO-TAC-CAC_10-13-2020.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	WHAT IS A PD&E STUDY?
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	INTERCHANGE ALTERNATIVES
	ALTERNATIVES EVALUATION
	PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE
	Slide Number 9
	ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS
	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT
	PUBLIC HEARING
	NEXT STEPS
	Slide Number 14

	September 15 2020 TAC Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Members Present:
	Members Not Present:
	Others Present:
	Item 1. Call to Order and Roll Call
	Item 2. Proof of Publication
	Item 3A. Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP)
	Item 3B. TPO Fact Sheets
	The following Fact Sheets were presented:
	 Title VI, Nondiscrimination, & Civil Rights 101
	 Public Involvement and the Transportation Planning Process
	 What is the Transportation Improvement Program?
	 What is the List of Priority Projects (LOPP)?
	 What is the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)?
	Item 4A. Cost Feasible Plan (CFP)
	Item 4B. Roll Forward Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
	SERVICE – Additional $900K
	38TH COURT (Resurfacing) - Additional $124K
	Mr. Harris said the TPO noticed an additional $14.6 million for SunTran and asked Ms. Smith if the funding may have been from the CARES act.
	Ms. Smith said she believed that was correct but thought it best to follow up with the City of Ocala.
	Mr. Odom made a motion to approve the Roll Forward Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).  Mr. Thomason seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
	Item 5. Consent Agenda
	Item 6. Comments by FDOT
	Item 7. Comments by TPO Staff
	Item 8. Comments by TAC Members
	No comments by TAC members.
	Item 9. Public Comment
	There was no comments.
	Item 10. Adjournment

	Mobility Week Ocala Marion TPO Agenda.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Mobility Week is a statewide celebration of making smart, efficient, and safe transportation choices.
	Participation Increase 2016-2019
	Resources Available
	Resources Available
	Mobility Week 2020 Going Virtual
	Mix-It-Up Challenge
	2020 Challenge
	Love to Ride Florida Challenge 
	Love to Ride Florida Challenge 
	How do people log trips?
	Safety education and more
	Storytelling and Encouragement
	Challenge Toolkit
	Prizes and Incentives
	Prizes and Incentives
	Slide Number 17

	2045 LRTP DRAFT 10.06.20.pdf
	FIGURE 1.1: Population and Employment
	FIGURE 1.2: 2045 Population
	FIGURE 1.3: 2045 Employment
	FIGURE 2.1: Framework
	FIGURE 2.2: Goal Weights
	FIGURE 2.3: Worksheet
	FIGURE 3.1: Environmental Justice Areas
	FIGURE 3.2: Industry Stakeholder Concerns
	FIGURE 3.2: Industry Stakeholder Concerns
	FIGURE 3.3: Kickoff Public Workshop Comments
	FIGURE 3.4: Needs Public Workshop Comments
	FIGURE 3.5: Needs Workshop Facility Comments
	FIGURE 3.6: Workshop Demographics
	FIGURE 3.7: Goal Ranking in Survey Results
	FIGURE 3.8: Strategy Ranking in Survey Results
	FIGURE 3.9: Facebook Daily Page Engagements
	FIGURE 4.1: Environmentally Sensitive Overlay ZoneFT
	FIGURE 4.2: Wetland Areas
	FIGURE 4.3: Impaired Surface Waters
	FIGURE 4.4: Vulnerable Aquifers
	FIGURE 4.5: Spring Protection Overlay Zones
	FIGURE 4.6: Parks and Recreational Areas
	FIGURE 4.7: Species Concentration Areas
	FIGURE 4.8: Mitigation Banks
	FIGURE 4.9: BMAP and Non BMAP Restoration Plans
	FIGURE 5.1: Needs Plan Projects
	FIGURE 5.2: Traffic Congestion
	FIGURE 5.3: Employment Growth
	FIGURE 5.4: Freight
	FIGURE 5.5: Safe access to Schools
	FIGURE 5.6: Safety Crash Severity
	FIGURE 5.7: Safety Multimodal Crashes
	FIGURE 5.8: Security
	FIGURE 5.9: Environmental Composite
	FIGURE 5.10: Resiliency
	FIGURE 5.11: Transit Index
	FIGURE 5.12: Sidewalk gaps
	FIGURE 5.13: Bikelane gaps
	FIGURE 5.14: Tourism
	FIGURE 5.15: Bikelane gaps
	FIGURE 5.16: NEEDS ASSESSMENT RESULTS
	FIGURE 5.17: Short Term Improvements
	FIGURE 5.18: Transit Needs 
	FIGURE 5.19: Bicycle and Pedestrian Needs 
	FIGURE 5.20: Roadway Capacity and Operational Needs 
	FIGURE 5.21: Technology Improvement Needs 
	FIGURE 7.1: Performance Breakdown of Cost Feasible Plan (in millions, YOE $)
	FIGURE 7.2: 2021-2025 projects
	FIGURE 7.3: 2026-2030 projects
	FIGURE 7.4: 2031-2035 projects
	FIGURE 7.5: 2036-2040 projects
	FIGURE 7.6: 2041-2045 projects
	FIGURE 7.7: Corridor studies and its boxed funds projects
	FIGURE 7.8: multimodal boxed fund projects
	FIGURE 7.9: unfunded roadway projects
	FIGURE 7.10: unfunded transit projects






	TABLE 1.1: Plan Synthesis Themes and National Planning Factors
	TABLE 2.1: Goals, Objectives, and Evaluation Criteria 
	TABLE 2.2: LRTP and ftp goals
	TABLE 4.1: FDOT Mitigation Plan 
	TABLE 5.1: Needs Assessment Evaluation Framework
	TABLE 5.2: Non-State Roadway Capacity and Operational Improvements
	TABLE 5.3: Transit Improvements
	TABLE 5.4: Non-State Roadway Capacity and Operational Improvements
	TABLE 5.5: State Roadway Capacity and Operational Improvements
	TABLE 5.6: ITS and Emergency Vehicle Preemption Improvements
	TABLE 5.7: Investments in Environmental Justice Areas 
	TABLE 6.1: Local Revenues (in 000’s YOE $)
	TABLE 6.2: State/Federal Revenues (in 000’s YOE $)
	TABLE 6.3: STATE/FEDERAL AND LOCAL TRANSIT REVENUES (in 000’s YOE $)
	TABLE 6.4: Potential New Revenue Sources (in 000’s YOE $)
	TABLE 7.1: Investments in Environmental Justice Areas
	TABLE 7.2: 2021-2025 Projects
	TABLE 7.3: 2026-2030 Projects
	TABLE 7.4: 2031-2035 Projects
	TABLE 7.5: 2036-2040 Projects
	TABLE 7.6: 2041-2045 Projects
	TABLE 7.7: Boxed Funds Programs
	TABLE 7.8: Multimodal boxed fund projects
	TABLE 7.9: State/fedrally funded projects (non-sis) - Costs in 000’s yoe $
	TABLE 7.10: Strategic intermodal system (Sis) projects - costs in 000’s yoe $
	TABLE 7.11: LOCALLY FUNDED PROJECTS - COSTS IN 000’S YOE $
	TABLE 7.12: boxed funds programs - costs in 000’s yoe $
	TABLE 7.13: SYSTEM OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - costs in 000’s yoe $
	TABLE 7.14: Unfunded projects






	Chapter 1. Introduction
	Ocala/Marion County
	The Ocala Marion TPO
	What is the Long Range Transportation Plan?
	The Planning Process

	Chapter 2. Vision, Goals and Objectives
	LRTP Goals and Objectives
	Goal Weighting
	Performance Reporting
	State Goals

	Chapter 3. Public and Stakeholder Involvement
	Stakeholder Groups
	Government Agencies and Business Stakeholders
	Environmental and Natural Resource Agencies
	Public Workshops
	On-line Survey
	Social Media
	Performance Indicators

	Chapter 4. 
	Environmental Analysis
	Considering Environmental Resources
	Avoidance and Mitigation of Environmental Impacts

	Chapter 5. Transportation Needs Assessment
	Identifying Transportation Needs
	Transportation and Land Use Evaluation
	Goal Specific Scoring and Data Sources
	Needs Assessment Results
	Transit and Multimodal Needs
	Roadway Capacity and Intersection Needs
	Technology Projects

	Chapter 6. financial Revenue Forecasts
	Local Revenues
	State/Federal Revenues
	Transit Funding
	Potential New Revenue Sources

	Chapter 7. Funding the Plan
	Cost Feasible Plan 
	Project Funding Summary
	System Operation and Maintenance
	Corridor Summaries
	Unfunded Projects

	Chapter 8. Plan Amendment and Implementation
	Implementing the Plan
	Amending the Plan


	Blank Page
	I-75 Alternatives -MPO_10-13-2020 TAC CAC_revised document.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	WHAT IS A PD&E STUDY?
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	INTERCHANGE ALTERNATIVES
	ALTERNATIVES EVALUATION
	PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE
	Slide Number 9
	ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS
	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT
	PUBLIC HEARING
	NEXT STEPS
	Slide Number 14


